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Food safety regulators from more than 100 countries meet in global effort to reduce
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Global Forum of Food Safety Regulators 2 (GF2)
2004 10 12 14 background
Conference Room Documents(CRDs)40 GF2
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www.foodsafetyforum.org/global2/index_en.asp

Use of irradiation for Sanitary and Phytosanitary Purposes seminar
10 11 9 13

International Portal on Food Safety, Animal and Plant Health presentation

www.foodsafetyforum.org/global2/crd en.htm
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Capacity Building Needs Assessment in Food Safety presentaion
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Codex training package presentation
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Awvian influenza — situation in Thailand; status of pandemic vaccine development
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WHO Global Influenza Surveillance Network
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21 OIE
21st Conference of the OIE Regional Commission for Europe
1 October 2004
2004 9 28 10 1 Avila 40 OIE
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OIE 50 recommendation 2005 5
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http://www.ole.int/eng/press/en 041008.htm

e TFAO
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Animal Health Special Report: Avian Influenza

http://www.fao.org/ag/againfo/subjects/en/health/diseases-cards/special avian.html
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Proyecto sobre frutas y hortalizas frescas- Informe de los seminaries sub-regionales
2. FAO/'WHO
FAO/WHO Functional Foods Workshop report
9 6 Jeju-do

www.fao.org/es/esn/food/capacity workshops2004 en.stm

3.
4.

Joint Action Team on Probiotics
FAO FAO/WHO

www.fao.org/es/ESN/food/foodandfood probio en.stm

1. 2(GF2)

Global Forum of Food Safety Regulators 2 (GF2)
[GF2 WHO GF2 ]
2. (SAARC) FAO/ILSI

FAO/ILSI Workshop on Food Safety in SAARC Countries (Follow-Up Activities)
2004 11 25 27

www.fao.org/es/ESN/food/capacity workshops2004 en.stm

3. FAO/PAHO

Taller sobre Sistemas de Control de los Allimentos- FAO/PAHO
2004 11 28

www.fao.org/es/ESN/food/capacity workshops2004 en.stm
4,

Upcoming Codex meetings
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www.codexalimentarius.net/web/current.jsp

Codex Ad Hoc Intergovernment Task Force of Fruit and Vegetable Juices

2004 10 11 15 Fortaleza

FAO/WHO

FAO/WHO Coordinating Committee for North America and the South West Pacific
2004 10 19 22 Apia

Codex Committee on Residue of Vet Drugs
2004 10 26 29 DC

Codex Committee on Nutrition and Foods for Special Dietary Uses
2004 11 1 5

Codex Committee on General Principles

2004 11 8 12

FAO/WHO

FAO/WHO Coordinating Committee for Latin America and the Caribbean
2004 11 29 12 3

1. GF2

GF2 side events

[GF2 WHO GF2 ]
2. 2005

Codex Trust Fund- Applications for 2005 funding

Codex Codex Trust Fund 2005
2004 10 31

www.who.int/foodsafety/codex/trustfund/en/.
3.

Food and Nutrition Officer Vacancy
FAO Food and Nutrition Officer P-4(VA1337-SEUR)

www.fao.org/VA/vac_en.htm

4. FAO
FAO Coffee Quality and Safety Project
FAO 2000 12 2005 6
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www.fao.org/es/ESN/food/foodnadfood coffee en.stm
ftp://ftp.fao.org/es/esn/fsq update/21.pdf

e US-FDA
http://www.fda.gov/

Clostridium botulinum Atchara
Ampalaya Atchara
Zambales Bakery Recalls Atchara (Pickles Papaya) and Ampalaya Atchara Because of
Possible Health Risk
Zarmbales Bakery of San Diego Clostridium botulinum

Atchara Ampalaya Atchara

http://www.fda.gov/oc/po/firmrecalls/zambales10 04.html

BSE
Guidance for industry: use of material from bovine spongiform encephalopathy-positive
cattle in animal feed; availability
Federal Register Notices for Docket#2004D-0438
BSE

http://www.accessdata.fda.gov/scripts/oc/ohrms/frbydocket.cfm

e USDA-FSIS

http://www.fsis.usda.gov/

Food Safety Institute of the Americas(FSIA)
Food Safety Institute of the Americas to Hold Public Meetings
Food Safety Inspection Service(FSIS) FSIA
10 13 15

http://www.fsis.usda.gov/News & Events/NR 100504 01/index.asp
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Salmonella enteritidis Salmonella

Salmonella Enteritidis in Shell Eggs and Salmonella spp. in Liquid Egg Products Risk
Assessment Technical Meeting
FSIS Salmonella Enteritidis(SE)
Salmonella 10
22 FSIS

pathogen reduction lethality

10 15

http://lwww.fsis.usda.gov/regulations & policies/2004 Notices Index/index.asp

11 15
http://www.fsis.usda.gov/Frame/FrameRedirect.asp?main=/OPPDE/rdad/FRPubs/04-03
4N.htm

e USDA-ARS

http://www.ars.usda.gov/

Effect of Salmonella on Eggshell Quality

ARS Salmonella Enteritidis SE

SE

SE

SE

http://www.ars.usda.gov/is/AR/archive/oct04/eggs1004.htm

® FEurosurveillance

http://www.eurosurveillance.org/index-02.asp
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Vol 8 Issue 41
7 October 2004

Yersinia pseudotuberculosis

Yersinia pseudotuberculosis infections traced to raw carrots in Finland

2004 3 Yersinia pseudotuberculosis
2004 1 1 7 31 National Infectious Diseases Register(NIDR)
125 57 68 26 1
81 43% 20 10 (4.6/100,000)
60 0.5/100,000 3 4 6 7
2 5 24 0:1
Y. pseudotuberculosis PFGE

24 17 DNA

7 PFGE
http://www.eurosurveillance.org/ew/2004/041007.asp#2

® Food Standard Agency, U. K.

http://www.food.gov.uk/

BSE
Report on investigation into BSE testing failures published
11 October 2004
casualty cattle 261
Meat Hygiene Service
Spongeform Encephalopathy Advisory
Committee
1996 30 BSE
24 30 2,800
BSE SRM
12

http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2004/oct/wallreport
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Food hygiene laws consultation launched
11 October 2004
EU Food Standards Agency

16 2006 1
1

http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2004/oct/thleg

® Food Standards Australia New Zealand

http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/

FSANZ CFIA MOU
Australian and Canadian food agencies sign agreement to share food safety emergency
information
12 October 2004
FSANZ CFIA MOU
2

http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/mediareleasespublications/mediareleases/mediareleas

es2004/fsanzandcfiasignagre2592.cfm

® Food Safety — From the Farm to the Fork, E. U.
http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/index en.htm

Commission Decision
Commission Decision of 22/IX/2004
Commission

Decision 22/09/2004
http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/food/biosafety/salmonella/sanco-2155-2004 rev3 en.pdf

e (CDC

http://www.cdc.gov/

Emerging Infectious Diseases

Volume 10 Number 10
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Salmonella Enteritidis
Egg Quality Assurance Programs and Egg-associated Sa/monella Enteritidis Infections,

United States

S.Enteritidis egg assurance programs(EQAPs)
EQAPs S.Enteritidis 62%
73% 84%
EQAP 1%
S.Enteritidis 0.14% p 0.05 SEnteritidis EQAPs

http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/EID/vol10n010/04-0189.htm

E.coli
FEscherichia coli and Community-acquired Gastroenteritis, Melbourne, Australia
FE.coli
E.coll EPEC) EPEC
EPEC 22
EPEC
EPEC

http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/EID/vol10n010/03-1086.htm

E.coli
Emerging Enteropachogenic Escherichia coli Strais?
eae
FE.coli DNA
FE.coli

http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/EID/vol10n010/03-1093.htm

® ProMED-Mail
http://www.promedmail.org/pls/askus/f?p=2400:1000
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A
Hepatitis A — Russia (Buryatiya) (02)
October 9, 2004
Buryativa A 1 14 100
Barguzienskiy
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Avian Influenza — Eastern Asia (122): Indonesia (Central Java)
October 9, 2004

Kranggan Harjo 350 H5N1
7
Kranggan Harjo 30
2003 7 2004 8 8,178,493
16 16,237,635 9
242,923,094 4 Penawangan
750
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Anthrax, Human, Livestock — Italy (Basilicata) (02)
October 9, 2004

3 Basilicata Bacillus anthracis

http://www.promedmail.org/pls/askus/f?p=2400:1001:3517796559448752861::NO::F240
0 P1001 BACK PAGE.F2400 P1001 PUB MAIL ID:1010,26899

Avian Influenza, Human — East Asia (51): Thailand
October 4, 2004
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Avian Influenza — Eastern Asia (120): Thailand

October 3, 2004

Phetchabun 8 Prachinburi H5N1
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Avian Inflluenza — Eastern Asia (119): Thailand
October 2, 2004
4 Roi Et Chaiyaphum
Uttaradir Yala
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Cholera, Diarrhea & Dysentery Update 2004 (28)
October 1, 2004

9 1 10 Vibrio cholerae

Nilphamari
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Syedpr Upazila 2,500 3

6 Boke Kindia 400
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WHO WER
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BSE
BSE Update 2004 (11)
October 1, 2004
BSE

International Journal of Applied Research
Danish Food and Veterinary Institute
Central Instituut voor Dierziekte Controle in
Lelystand National Veterinary
Research Institute
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A
Hepatitis A — Kyrgyzstan (South)
September 29, 2004
Osh 9 100
2004 2003 50%
1 2 Osh 8 1,500
1,200 14
Karaganda 9 300
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1
Avian Influenza, Human — East Asia (49): Viet Nam
September 29, 2004
9 5 14 H5N1 8
3
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e FSNET

http://www.foodsafetynetwork.ca/

EU
EU proposes to cut preservatives in meat
October 11, 2004

Associated Press

EU

http://131.104.74.73:96/fsnet/2004/10-2004/fsnet oct 11.htm#story?

Purdue
New biosensor rapidly detects deadly foodborne pathogen
October 5, 2004
Purdue University
Purdue University 1,000 /1ml Listeria
monocytogenes 24 L.monocytogenes

Applied and Environmtntal Microbiology

L.monocytogenes
L. monocytogenes
L. monocytogenes

1 1
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http://131.104.74.73:96/fsnet/2004/10-2004/fsnet oct 6.htm#story3

E.coli
Random positives and other non-events
October 4, 2004
Lean Trimmings
FE.coli O157:H7
USDA

http://131.104.74.73:96/fsnet/2004/10-2004/fsnet oct 5.htm#storyd

FSIS SRM
SAGARPA: certify SRM removal
October 4, 2004
Lean Trimmings
(USMEF) Secretariat of Agriculture, Livestock, Rural
Development, Fisheries, and Food Products(SAGARPA)
SRM FSIS
SAGARPA 9 30
30 30 USDA  SAGARPA

SRM

http://131.104.74.73:96/fsnet/2004/10-2004/fsnet oct 5.htm#storyl0

BSE
BSE tests won'’t solve problem
October 3, 2004
The Toronto Star
Canadian Food Inspection Agency BSE

BSE BSE
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CFIA
http://131.104.74.73:96/fsnet/2004/10-2004/fsnet oct 3.htm#story8

BSE
AAFC, Media advisory: New 1-800 number for information on BSE programs
October 1, 2004
From a press release
BSE
9 10 4
8800

http://131.104.74.73:96/fsnet/2004/10-2004/fsnet oct 3.htm#story4

vCJD
Simple test for vCJD could be on the horizon
September 28, 2004
Meatingplace.com
Manchester Royal Infirmary 10 vCJD
2 2005
vCJD
5
http://131.104.74.73:96/fsnet/2004/9-2004/fsnet _sept 29.htm#storyll

Food safety pathfinder: New Zealand’s pork industry is leading the way in traceability
technology
September 29, 2004
MeatNews.com

10 1 Animal Status Declaration(ASD)

ASD
ASD
ASD
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From stool to statistics: reporting of acute gastrointestinal illnesses in Canada.
Flint JA, Dore K, Majowicz SE, Edge VL, Sockett P.
Can J Public Health. 2004 Jul-Aug;95(4):309-13.

2000

Analysis of 2000 consecutive UK tonsillectomy specimens for disease-related prion
protein

Adam Frosh, Lorraine C Smith, Carl J Jackson, Jacqueline M Linehan, Sebastian
Brandner, Jonathan D F Wadsworth and Prof John Collinge

Lancet. 2004 Oct 2;364(9441): 1260-1262

Survival of human enteric viruses in the environment and food.
FEMS Microbiol Rev. 2004 Oct;28(4):441-53.
Rzezutka A, Cook N.

H5N1
Avian H5N1 Influenza in Cats.
Kuiken T, Rimmelzwaan G, van Riel D, van Amerongen G, Baars M, Fouchier R,
Osterhaus A.
Science. 2004 Oct 8;306(5694):241. Epub 2004 Sep 02.

1918 haemagglutinin A

Enhanced virulence of influenza A viruses with the haemagglutinin of the 1918
pandemic virus.

Kobasa D, Takada A, Shinya K, Hatta M, Halfmann P, Theriault S, Suzuki H,
Nishimura H, Mitamura K, Sugaya N, Usui T, Murata T, Maeda Y, Watanabe S, Suresh
M, Suzuki T, Suzuki Y, Feldmann H, Kawaoka Y.

Nature. 2004 Oct 7;431(7009):703-707.
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Journal of Food Protection, September 2004, 67(9)
(Supplement 15 )

Introduction to the 1st International Conference on microbiological risk assessment:
Foodborne hazards

Wesley R. Long, Mrianne Miliotis

J Food Prot. 2004 Sep;67(9):1965-67.

ComBase
ComBase: a common database on microbial responses to food environments.
Baranyi J, Tamplin ML.
J Food Prot. 2004 Sep;67(9):1967-71.

Food consumption data in microbiological risk assessment.
Barraj LM, Petersen Bd.
J Food Prot. 2004 Sep;67(9):1972-6.

Effect of chemicals on the microbial evolution in foods.
Devlieghere F, Francois K, Vereecken KM, Geeraerd AH, Van Impe JF, Debevere J.
J Food Prot. 2004 Sep;67(9):1977-90.

Escherichia coli O157-H7
2004 No. 20
Draft risk assessment of the public health impact of Escherichia coli O157:H7 in ground
beef.
Ebel E, Schlosser W, Kause dJ, Orloski K, Roberts T, Narrod C, Malcolm S, Coleman M,
Powell M.
J Food Prot. 2004 Sep;67(9):1991-9.

An epidemiologic critique of current microbial risk assessment practices: the

importance of prevalence and test accuracy data.

18



Gardner TA.
J Food Prot. 2004 Sep;67(9):2000-7.

Salmonella Enteritidis

Intraspecies variability in the dose-response relationship for Sa/monella Enteritidis
associated with genetic differences in cellular immune response.

Havelaar A, Garssen J, Takumi K, Koedam M, Ritmeester W, de la Fonteyne L,
Bousema T, Vos J.

J Food Prot. 2004 Sep;67(9):2008-15.

Microbiological risk assessment in developing countries.
Cahill SM, Jouve JL.
J Food Prot. 2004 Sep;67(9):2016-23.

Archiving of food samples from restaurants and caterers--quantitative profiling of
outbreaks of foodborne salmonellosis in Japan.

Kasuga F, Hirota M, Wada M, Yunokawa T, Toyofuku H, Shibatsuji M, Michino H,
Kuwasaki T, Yamamoto S, Kumagai S.

J Food Prot. 2004 Sep;67(9):2024-32.

Application of elements of microbiological risk assessment in the food industry via a
tiered approach.

van Gerwen Sd, Gorris LG.

J Food Prot. 2004 Sep;67(9):2033-40.

Concepts and tools for predictive modeling of microbial dynamics.

Bernaerts K, Dens E, Vereecken K, Geeraerd AH, Standaert AR, Devlieghere F,
Debevere J, Van Impe JF.

J Food Prot. 2004 Sep;67(9):2041-52.
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Risk assessment prediction from genome sequences: promises and dreams.
Wassenaar TM.
J Food Prot. 2004 Sep;67(9):2053-7.

FDA/CFSAN

Initiating and managing risk assessments within a risk analysis framework:
FDA/CFSAN'S practical approach.

Buchanan RL, Dennis S, Miliotis M.

J Food Prot. 2004 Sep;67(9):2058-62.

Claycamp HG, Hooberman BH.
Antimicrobial resistance risk assessment in food safety.
J Food Prot. 2004 Sep;67(9):2063-71.

International Conference on Microbiological Risk Assessment: foodborne hazards--what
we heard.

Buchanan RL.

J Food Prot. 2004 Sep;67(9):2072-4
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e WHO
2004 8 24 26

Joint FAO/WHO Technical Workshop on Residues of Veterinary Drugs without
ADI/MRL Bangkok, 24 - 26 August 2004

http://www.fao.org/es/ESN/food/meetings vetdrugs report en.stm

® FAO Food and Nutrition Division http!/www.fao.org/es/ESN/index en.stm
65 JECFA
Geneva, 7-16 June 2005

List of Substances scheduled for Evaluation and Request for Data
ftp://ftp.fao.org/es/esn/jecfaljecfa65_call.pdf
2004 12 15

e EU Food Safety: from the Farm to the Fork

http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/index_en.html

CCFAC EU
37 CCFAC 2005 4 25 29
EU positions papers for Codex Alimentarius - Codex Committee on Food Additives and

Contaminants 37th session of CCFAC : 25-29 April 2005

http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/fs/ifsi/eupositions/ccfac/ccfac_index_en.html

ey 7 Oct 2004
http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/fs/ifsi/eupositions/ccfac/ccfac 2005cadmium en.pdf
EC 0.2 mg/kg
PTWI 7pg/kg bw 0.4 mg/kg
100 60kg PTWI
10% 15kg PTWI  40% 36 CCFAC

0.2 mg/kg 0.4 mg/kg
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(2) 3-MCPD 7 Oct 2004
http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/fs/ifsi/eupositions/ccfac/ccfac 2005mepd en.pdf
EC HVP
3-MCPD
3-MCPD 0.02 mg/kg EC 2002 4 HVP
EU
TDI 2pg/kg bw

Commission proposes revised rules on food additives reducing nitrates and nitrites

levels 11 October 2004

http://europa.eu.int/rapid/pressReleasesAction.do?reference=IP/04/1201 &format=HTM

L&aged=0&language=EN&guil.anguage=en

10 11 EC EC Directive 95/2/EC
(E216 E217
) 4
4-
e EFSA European Food Safety Authority

http://www.efsa.eu.int/index_en.html

AFC

Opinion adopted by the AFC Panel on 13 July 2004 28 September 2004

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/afc/afc_opinions/630 en.html
1994 EC (SCPH)

ADI 0 10mg/kg SCF
2000 SCF 2003

ADI
AFC SCF
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http://europa.eu.int/comm/food/fs/ifsi/eupositions/ccfac/ccfac_2005mcpd_en.pdf
http://europa.eu.int/rapid/pressReleasesAction.do?reference=IP/04/1201&format=HTM
http://www.efsa.eu.int/index_en.html
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/afc/afc_opinions/630_en.html

550 mg/kg/d

AFC
AFC
AFC
ADI
NOAEL 1,000 mg/kg
0 10mg/kg
ADI
PI-20 AFC

300 mg/kg/d

SCF

Opinion adopted by the AFC Panel on 13 July 2004 29 September 2004

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/afc/afc_opinions/629 en.html
AFC

PI-20
20
Regarded As Safe (GRAS)

10g
12 23%

Aureobasidium pullulans

Bio Feed Alpha CT L FEEDAP

Opinion adopted by the FEEDAP Panel on 15 September 2004

Generally

PI-20

30 September 2004

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/feedap/feedap opinions/634 en.html

Bacillus amyloliquefaciens (DSM 9553) a

(EC 3.2.1.1)

-1,3(4)-B3- (EC 3.2.1.6) Bio Feed Alpha CT L
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http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/afc/afc_opinions/629_en.html
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/feedap/feedap_opinions/634_en.html

Endofeed ( Aspergillus niger
endo-1, 3(4)-B-glucanase  endo-1, 4-B-xylanase) FEEDAP

Opinion adopted by the FEEDAP Panel on 14 September 2004 30 September 2004
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/feedap/feedap opinions/633 en.html
Endofeed DC

FEEDAP Endofeed

FEEDAP
Opinion adopted by the FEEDAP Panel on 14 September 2004 07 October 2004

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/feedap/feedap opinions/637 en.html

FEEDAP

192 4
660 mg/kg 990 mg/kg
1.5
FEEDAP

PPR

Opinion adopted by the PPR Panel on 14 September 2004 08 October 2004

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/ppr/ppr_opinions/639 en.html
PPR EFSA

PPR

5%

TBHQ AFC
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http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/feedap/feedap_opinions/633_en.html
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/feedap/feedap_opinions/637_en.html
http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/ppr/ppr_opinions/639_en.html

Opinion adopted by the AFC Panel on 12 July 2004 11 October 2004

http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/afc/afc_opinions/641 en.html

TBHQ t- TBHQ 200 mg/kg
TBHQ 1987 (SCF)
SCF TBHQ ADI
AFC
TBHQ
NOAEL 72 mg/kg bw /day 100 ADI
0 0.7 mg/kg bw
TBHQ ADI
ADI
2-tertiary-butyl-p-benzoquinone(TBBQ) TBHQ
TBBQ TBHQ TBHQ
TBBQ
e FDA CFSAN Center for Food Safety & Applied Nutrition)
http://[www.cfsan.fda.gov/list.html
] FTC Federal Trade Commission http://www.ftc.gov/

FTC

FTC Targets Products Claiming to Affect the Stress Hormone Cortisol October 5, 2004
http://www.ftc.gov/opa/2004/10/windowrock.htm

CortiSlim
CortiStress

e FSA Food Standards Agency http://www.food.gov.uk/

Analysis of the natural radioactivity content of bottled waters 30 September 2004
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http://www.efsa.eu.int/science/afc/afc_opinions/641_en.html
http://www.cfsan.fda.gov/list.html
http://www.ftc.gov/
http://www.ftc.gov/opa/2004/10/windowrock.htm
http://www.food.gov.uk/

http:// www.food.gov.uk/science/surveillance/fsis2004branch/fsis6704
FSA 100
175

( 2.2 mSv/
) WHO

mSv

Noni juice application 30 September 2004

http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2004/sep/noninp

Natures Products

Sudan IV
1) Jumbo UK and Tropical Sun palm oil update 2 12 October 2004

http://www.food.gov.uk/enforcement/alerts/fhwjumbopalmoilupdate2

10

2) Update on contaminated palm oils bottled by MacPhilips 12 October 2004

http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2004/oct/macphilipspalmoil

7.7 mSv/
0.1

22

S DEFRA http!//www.defra.gov.uk/

PRC 2003

Pesticide residues committee publishes 2003 annual report 23 September 2004

http://www.defra.gov.uk/mews/2004/040923c.htm
2003 4,000

MRL 0.7%

http://[www.pesticides.gov.uk/prc.asp?id=1368

Malachite Green Survey Published 29 September 2004
http://www.defra.gov.uk/mews/2004/040929a.htm

VMD Veterinary Medicines Directorate
92 EC 2 ppb

26

2003

4.9 ppb


http://www.food.gov.uk/science/surveillance/fsis2004branch/fsis6704
http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2004/sep/noninp
http://www.food.gov.uk/enforcement/alerts/fhwjumbopalmoilupdate2
http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2004/oct/macphilipspalmoil
http://www.defra.gov.uk/
http://www.defra.gov.uk/news/2004/040923c.htm
http://www.pesticides.gov.uk/prc.asp?id=1368
http://www.defra.gov.uk/news/2004/040929a.htm

VRC Veterinary Residues Committee

e CFIA http!//www.inspection.gc.ca/english/toce.shtml
Bayer CropScience LibertyLink

Decision Document DD2004-49, Determination of the Safety of Bayer CropScience's
Herbicide Tolerant LibertyLink® Cotton Event LLcotton25 (Gossypium hirsutum L.)
http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/plaveg/bio/dd/dd0449e.shtml
(Gossypium hirsutum L. Streptomyces hygroscopicus
Phosphinothricin Acetyl-Transferase (PAT)
LibertyLink® cotton event LLcotton25

e AFSSA

2004 9 13
Avis de I'Agence relatif aux risques liés a la présence de tartrazine dans un jouet destiné

a des jeunes enfants (préparation edstinée a l'ingestion)
http://lwww.afssa.fr/Ftp/Afssa/26468-26469.pdf
AFFSA EU

CNPV)
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http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/toce.shtml
http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/plaveg/bio/dd/dd0449e.shtml
http://www.afssa.fr/Ftp/Afssa/26468-26469.pdf

http://www.afssa.fr/ftp/afssa/26435-26436.pdf
http://www.afssa.fr/ftp/afssa/26438-26439.pdf

2004 9 27
http://[www.afssa.fr/ftp/afssa/26431-26432.pdf
AFSSA
20km
1,000 2005 6
2004 9 8
http://www.afssa.fr/Ftp/Afssa/26683-26684.pdf
2 6g
0.15 75 mg/kg bw 60kg
67 mg/kg bw 4g
Lepidium meyenii Walpers ( Lepidium

peruvianum Chacon)

Food Standards Australia New Zealand (FSANZ)

http://lwww.foodstandards.gov.au/

51 , Food Standards News 51 September October 2004
http://[www.foodstandards.gov.au/mediareleasespublications/foodstandardsnews/foodsta
ndardsnews51s2579.cfm
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http://www.afssa.fr/ftp/afssa/26435-26436.pdf
http://www.afssa.fr/ftp/afssa/26438-26439.pdf
http://www.afssa.fr/ftp/afssa/26431-26432.pdf
http://www.afssa.fr/Ftp/Afssa/26683-26684.pdf
http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/
http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/mediareleasespublications/foodstandardsnews/foodsta

Australian and Canadian food agencies sign agreement to share food safety emergency
information 12 October 2004

http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/mediareleasespublications/mediareleases/mediareleas

es2004/fsanzandcfiasignagre2592.cfm

FSANZ CFIA
10 12

MOU

e the Korean Food and Drug Administration - KFDA
http://www.kfda.go.kr/

(2004.09.30)
http://www.kfda.go.kr/cgi-bin/t4.cgi/intro/hot_issue.taf?f=user detail&num=96
2004 9 30

S5ppm
2003 9 KFDA
2004 4 KFDA
2004 8 9 5 mg/kg (5ppm)

20046 11 1 12

(2004.10.04)

http://www.kfda.go.kr/cgi-bin/t4.cgi/intro/bodo.taf?f=user detail&num=537
KFDA 2003 7

2004 10 1

()
(2004.10.06)

29


http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/mediareleasespublications/mediareleases/mediareleas
http://www.kfda.go.kr/
http://www.kfda.go.kr/cgi-bin/t4.cgi/intro/hot_issue.taf?f=user_detail&num=96
http://www.kfda.go.kr/cgi-bin/t4.cgi/intro/bodo.taf?f=user_detail&num=537

http://www.kfda.go.kr/cgi-bin/t4.cgi/data/heng.taf?f=user detail&num=211
KFDA
Lipopan 50BG/Lipozyme TL IM
2004 10 28

(2004.10.07)
http://www.kfda.go.kr/cgi-bin/t4.cgi/intro/bodo.taf?f=user detail&num=540
KFDA

polyetheretherketone : PEEK polylactide, polylactic acid :
PLA

BfR Federal Institute for Risk Assessment

2004 10 4

BfR 2004 8 4
Beeinflussen genetisch veréanderte Sojabohnen die Leberfunktion?

http://www.bfr.bund.de/cm/208/einfluss von genpflanzen auf die leberfunktion.pdf

"Food & hygiene"7 2004 Cell Structure and Function
27:173-180 (2002) Malatesta
BfR Malatesta
e NIH ODS  Office of Dietary Supplements

http://ods.od.nih.gov/index.aspx

2003
Annual Bibliographies of Significant Advances in Dietary Supplement Research

http://ods.od.nih.gov/Research/Annual Bibliographies.aspx
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http://www.kfda.go.kr/cgi-bin/t4.cgi/data/heng.taf?f=user_detail&num=211
http://www.kfda.go.kr/cgi-bin/t4.cgi/intro/bodo.taf?f=user_detail&num=540
http://www.bfr.bund.de/cm/208/einfluss_von_genpflanzen_auf_die_leberfunktion.pdf
http://ods.od.nih.gov/index.aspx
http://ods.od.nih.gov/Research/Annual_Bibliographies.aspx

1 LC-MS

Solid-Phase Extraction and LC-MS Analysis of Pyrrolizidine Alkaloids in Honeys
KERRIE A. Beales, K.A. et al.

J Agric Food Chem.

2)
Occurrence of ochratoxin A in cocoa products and chocolate.

Serra Bonvehi J..
J Agric Food Chem. 2004 Oct 6;52(20):6347-52.

3)

Antioxidant supplements for prevention of gastrointestinal cancers: a systematic review
and meta-analysis.

Bjelakovic G, Nikolova D, Simonetti RG, Gluud C.

Lancet. 2004 Oct 2;364(9441):1219-28.

4)
Calcium supplementation for preventing colorectal cancer: where do we stand?

Benamouzig R, Chaussade S.
Lancet. 2004 Oct 2;364(9441):1197-9.

5)

Effect of Breast Milk Lead on Infant Blood Lead Levels at 1 Month of Age.

Adrienne S. Ettinger, Martha Maria Téllez-Rojo, Chitra Amarasiriwardena, David
Bellinger, Karen Peterson, Joel Schwartz, Howard Hu, and Mauricio Hernandez-Avila
Environ Health Perspect. 2004 Oct;112(14):1381-5.

6)

Aspartame and its effects on health.
Lean ME, Hankey CR.

BM.J. 2004 Oct 2;329(7469):755-6.

72004 1 7

Outbreak of aflatoxin poisoning--eastern and central provinces, Kenya, January-July
2004.

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC).

MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep. 2004 Sep 3;53(34):790-3.
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http://www.cdc.gov/immwr/preview/mmwrhtml/mmb5334a4.htm

8)

Plasticizers, infant nutrition and reproductive health.
Latini G, De Felice C, Verrotti A.

Reprod Toxicol. 2004 Nov;19(1):27-33.

9) HPLC A
Determination of bisphenol A in human breast milk by HPLC with column-switching
and fl uorescence detection.

Sun Y, Irie M, Kishikawa N, Wada M, Kuroda N, Nakashima K.

Biomed Chromatogr. 2004 Oct;18(8):501.

10)

Does arsenic exposure increase the risk for liver cancer?
Chiu HF, Ho SC, Wang LY, Wu TN, Yang CY.

J Toxicol Environ Health A. 2004 Oct 8;67(19):1491-500.

11)

A case of peanut cross-allergy to lupine flour in a hot dog bread.
Faeste CK, Lovik M, Wiker HG, Egaas E.

Int Arch Allergy Immunol. 2004 Sep;135(1):36-9. Epub 2004 Jul 29.

12) Bi1 A in vitro

in vivo

Synergistic effects of fumonisin B1 and ochratoxin A: are in vitro cytotoxicity data
predictive of in vivo acute toxicity?

Creppy EE, Chiarappa P, Baudrimont I, Borracci P, Moukha S, Carratu MR.

Toxicology. 2004 Sep 1;201(1-3):115-23.

13) Citrus aurantium

Citrus aurantium, an ingredient of dietary supplements marketed for weight loss:
current status of clinical and basic research.

Fugh-Berman A, Myers A.

Exp Biol Med (Maywood). 2004 Sep;229(8):698-704.

32
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